50 YEARS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
November 25, 1985 1935 - 1985

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88240
(505) 393-6161

Exxon Corporation
P. 0. Box 1600
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention Ms. Melba Knipling
Dear Ms. Knipling:

We have this date approved Form C-104 and assigned an o0il allowable in

the Blinebry 011 & Gas Pool for the F. F. Hardison "BE" Well No. 6 located
in Unit J of Section 27, T-21-S, R-37-E. Since the special rules for the
Blinebry 0il & Gas Pool prohibit the dual dedication of acreage to 0il and
gas, it has been necessary to reduce the gas proration unit dedicated to
the F. F. Hardison "B" Wells Nos. 7 and 8 from 160 to 120 acres, and that
reduction has been made in order that we could assign the oil allowable to
Well No. 6.

[t will now be necessary for you to obtain approval for the 120 acre non-
standard proration unit, and to submit Form C-102 in duplicate for each well
outlining the 120 acres now dedicated.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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